


From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
To: Martinez, Jacquelynn
Subject: FW: Suggested changes to JuCR 7.16
Date: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:43:26 PM
Attachments: JuCR 7.16 Letter to Supreme Court.pdf

 
 

From: Jacobsen, Jody <jody.jacobsen@clallamcountywa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:35 PM
To: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK <SUPREME@COURTS.WA.GOV>
Subject: [Suspicious URL] Suggested changes to JuCR 7.16
 
External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State Courts
Network.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the
email, and know the content is safe.   If a link sends you to a website where you are asked to validate
using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the incident.

 

Dear Clerk Lennon,
 
Attached please find my comments regarding JuCR 7.16.  I appreciate your time, please post to
public comment.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Jody Jacobsen, MA
Director / Juvenile Court Administrator
Clallam County Juvenile & Family Services| Clallam County
1912 W. 18th Street, Port Angeles, WA 98363-5121
' 360.565.2639 | * jody.jacobsen@clallamcountywa.gov
|;www.clallamcountywa.gov/JuvenileServices

Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered by
electronic communications privacy laws, and is also confidential, proprietary in nature and not subject to public
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining,
using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the
sender that you have received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for
your cooperation.
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